From: Haniewicz, Melissa

To: Haniewicz, Melissa
Subject: RE: Active cases where payment has been recorded in FDW
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:29:19 PM

From: Cobb, David <cobb.david@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Patefield, Scott <Patefield.Scott@epa.gov>

Cc: Haniewicz, Melissa <Haniewicz.Melissa@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Active cases where payment has been recorded in FDW

Hi Scott,
All the FIFRA cases on the list are closed out...cc’ed Missy on this as well.
Thanks

FIFRA-08-2017-0005 BOND TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS, INC.
FIFRA-08-2017-0008 BIOXY USA, INC.

FIFRA-08-2017-0009 MORGRO, INC.

FIFRA-08-2018-0001 BEDROOM GUARDIAN LLC
FIFRA-08-2018-0004 MEHLING SPRAYING SERVICES, LLC

[N Y A

Thanks,
Scott


mailto:Haniewicz.Melissa@epa.gov
mailto:Haniewicz.Melissa@epa.gov
notes://dchqdomino1/85257229007270DD/6E85C083473D20768525732B00464A32/FA8A64387F9EFFE2852581280075A506
notes://dchqdomino1/85257229007270DD/6E85C083473D20768525732B00464A32/5C2AECA2B4C7B34F85258195005700EB
notes://dchqdomino1/85257229007270DD/6E85C083473D20768525732B00464A32/19032BAF3445DF64852581A90074D240
notes://dchqdomino1/85257229007270DD/6E85C083473D20768525732B00464A32/C6499D84BD94E1F1852581B5006AF34B
notes://dchqdomino1/85257229007270DD/6E85C083473D20768525732B00464A32/E72C7083C5A256E68525822D005E77A9

